Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 1:16 PM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann

Cc: Eric Woo; SUR

Subject: RE: New Assignment (MSFCIL: D22003636MFVS)
Attachments: SLU 362C-IA.pdf

Dear Joanne,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLU 362C.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 9:52 AM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: New Assignment (MSFCIL: D22003636MFVS)

Dear Joanne,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 5:14 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MeiYen.Ng@inchcape.com.sg; Eric Woo <EricWoo@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: New Assignment (MSFCIL: D22003636MFVS)

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Attached documents for survey assignment.

Insured Vehicle No : XE4777E

TP Vehicle No  :SLU362C

Claim No : D22003636MFVS

Workshop Name  : BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
Our Surveyor  :LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Instructions  : Without Prejudice
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